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Carrothers, Cathy A.

A ———
From: Rickard, Chris <Chris.Rickard @woltersktuwer.coms>
Sent: Wednesday, May 15, 2019 10:20 AM
To: Carrothers, Cathy A,
Cc: Laughrey, Kimberly
Subject: RE: Dobromira LLC original document / authorization for all charges

EMAIL RECEIVED FROM EXTERNAL SOURCE

Hello again @

Please consider this email our formal authorization to bill our SunBiz Account # FCAOO0B00023 {PIN 9713) for all charges
related to the missing reinstatement payment for Dobromira LLC we have been discussing on the phone the past two
days.

I have added to my manager to this reply just for our records — you are always welcome to inquire with her directly at
614-280-3338 regarding this situation if | am out of the office or similar.

Thank you sincerely for all of your patience and attention with this issue

Chris Rickard
Sentor Fulfillment Specialist
CT Corporation

Team {614} 280-3338
GlobalFulfilimentTeam@®wolterskluwer.com

@ Wolters Kluwer

4400 Easton Commons Way Suite 125 Columbus, Ohio 43219
www.wolterskluwer.com

Confidentiality Notice: This emuail and &5 attachmenis (if 4ny) contam confidential information of the sender. The information is
intended only fo: the uie by the direct addresiees of the original sender of this ¢mail if you are not an intended recipient of the
original sender (o1 cespensible for dedivering the message to such person, you are hereby notified that any review, disclosure,
copying, destobuticn or the taking of any scuon in reliance of the contents of and atthchments to ths email s strictly prohibited. H
you have receved tis emanlin rriar, please immeaediately notily the sender al the address shown heron and permanently delele any
copies ol this crmad {dhgilal of paper) In your possession.

From: Rickard, Chris

Sent: Tuesday, May 14, 2019 3:11 PM

To: cathy.carrothers@dos.myflorida.com
Subject: Dobromira LLC original document

Chris Rickard
Seniar Fulfillment Specialist
CT Corporation



